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ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

{name of person to be arrested)  JOLENE CHAN '—
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court;

3 Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information o Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice O Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

CQOUNT 1: Distribution of Marijuana, in violation of 21 U.5.C. § 841{a)(1};

CCOUNT 2: Unlawful Use of the Mails, in violation of 21 U.5.C. § 843;

COUNT 3: Conspiracy to Distribute Marijuana, in violation of 21 U.5.C. §§ 846 and 841(a)(1);
COUNT 4: Avoid Currency Transaction Reporting Requirement, in violation of 31 U.S.C. § 5324(b)(2};
as further described in the attached Affidavit of United States Postal Inspector Roxanne LeMaire
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City and state: _Sacramento, California Magistrate Jidge Kendall J. Newman
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